
From: Abhijit Kharkar [mailto:Abhijit.Kharkar@qld.alp.org.au] 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 4:21 PM 
To: FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: Amended Return 
Attachment: 01122016151314-0001.pdf 

Hi Emma, 

Please find attached amended return for ALP Queensland. 

Let me know if there are any queries. 

Thanks 

Abi 

Abhijit Kharkar  
Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary 
Australian Labor Party (Queensland Branch)  

abhijit.kharkar@qld.alp.org.au| www.queenslandlabor.org 

16 Peel Street, South Brisbane Qld 4101 
PO Box 5032, West End QLD 4101 
Ph: (07) 3844 8101 | Fax: (07) 3844 8085 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may 
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying or dissemination of this email is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error or are not the named recipient, please 
notify the Australian Labor Party (Queensland Branch) immediately and destroy the original 
message. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Queensland ALP  

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2016 3:13 PM 

To: Abhijit Kharkar  
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